

City of Kenora Community Policing Committee Minutes

Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:15 p.m. City Council Chambers

Present:

Bill Richards, Chair, Councillor Charito Drinkwalter, Cst. Dave Cain, Cst. Ronni Grosenick, Wendy Darling, Kendall Trembath, and Joanne McMillin, City Clerk.

Regrets:

Diane Pelletier, Wayne Ficek, Trudy Cederwall

A. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof

i) On today's Agenda;

ii) From a Meeting at which a Member was not in Attendance.

There were none declared.

B. Confirmation of Minutes Moved by D. Cain, Seconded by W. Darling, and Carried:

That the Minutes of the last regular meeting of the Kenora Community Policing Committee held Tuesday, March 8, 2011 be confirmed as written and circulated.

C. Deputations N/A

1. Receipt of Correspondence

- Material for Impaired Driving Vehicle

This item is to be removed for the time being as apparently there is some new technology to consider and Dave will report back to Committee once that is available.

2. OPP Community Services Officer Reports

Dave mentioned that Police Week is May 15 to 21 this year and he is working on some programs for Police Week. One thing he hopes to have in place is a day where the public can attend to see all the OPP equipment and other police items and perhaps this Committee would like to use that day as a fundraiser to sell burgers, etc.

Dave indicated the display would likely be held at or near Central Park or the Kenora Curling Club, and although it would be great to bring this type of stuff to Kenora other OPP detachments in the Region may also want to have the equipment on display in other locations. Another suggestion is to have an Open House at the OPP office. The Kenora Home Show was also mentioned and Dave advised he has approached the Fire Hall and Safe Communities and that the Committee is very interested in partnering with the OPP.

Action

Committee

Dave explained that since Safe Communities is a registered charity they can get a lesser price for the Home Show Booth (from \$330 to \$142.00 plus tax); Safe Communities will pay and we will pay them our share for the booth. The Home Show takes place May 13–15 at Kenora Recreation Centre. Dave mentioned we will need members from the Committee to work the booth during the Home Show once the hours are determined between Friday and Sunday.

Committee

3. Old Business

i) 2011 Options and Projects

This will be ongoing for ideas for the upcoming year; it was noted that the 'Neighbourhood Watch' is a start as one of this Committee's programs.

ii) Committee Representative on behalf of KPDSB

Bill advised there has been no word received yet from Keewatin Patricia District School Board and that we will give them until the next meeting and if we don't hear from them by next month this Committee will made a recommendation to Council to change the Terms of Reference to provide for another stakeholder group to sit on the Committee.

JMcMillin

iii) Committee identification items, i.e. logo for t-shirt

Dave provided an update on the cost of t-shirts and that he received 2 quotes; one from Talbot Marketing: 13–48 t-shirts at a cost of \$25 per shirt and would include the logo as Dave illustrated plus the message on the back; the other quote was from 4imprint: 12 t-shirts with embroidery for \$17.50 per shirt. Dave indicated we need to know how many shirts to order and the colour choice, and we should confirm how much money we have for the t-shirts as well as for the cost of the booth for the Home Show.

Committee

DCain

DCain

Dave also advised he will need a cheque from Diane for \$200 to cover the costs for the upcoming radio Distracted Driving Campaign on the May 9th.

JMcMillin |

4. New Business

It was mentioned there has been no response from the Lakeside Baptist Church regarding the Committee's concern on families sliding in the area and use of their lot for parking purposes. It was agreed we follow-up with the Church in the fall prior to snowfall, and Joanne will diarize it on the agenda as a reminder.

BRichards

Bill advised he will also follow-up with pursuing free coffee at the Norman Tim Horton's and the Husky on behalf of the Street Patrol. It was noted that in summer the Patrol Members have longer shifts.

5. S. Next Meeting

- Tuesday, May 17, 2011 at 4:15 p.m. - City Hall Council Chambers.

6. Adjournment

The meeting closed at 5:00 p.m.